From: Morton, Sara

To: “cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov"; Wickham, Jerry. Env. Health

Cc: Barajas, Celia P; Briones, Divine Grace

Subject: PG&E Courtesy Notification for Gas Distribution Project near Dublin Toyota Pontiac (T0600102153)
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 12:09:03 PM

Attachments: image002.pna

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County LOP (Lead) —CASE #: RO0000333
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

Cheri McCaulou

San Francisco Bay RWQCB (Region 2)—-CASE #: 01-2343
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Mr. Wickham and Ms. McCaulou:

PG&E is providing a notification to the Alameda County and the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (Region 2) of a gas
distribution project on Dublin Court, proximal to the DUBLIN TOYOTA PONTIAC (T0600102153) LUST Cleanup Site. The scope of the project
includes installation of 1,000 feet of 2-inch-diameter plastic main and replacement of gas services on Dublin Court.

A gas service replacement is required in front of the building at 6450 Dublin Court, at the location shown in the figure below. The service
replacement will involve an excavation up to 4 feet below ground surface. Based on information available in Geotracker, an MTBE plume has
been characterized to the south and east of the building at this address. Contaminated soil or groundwater has not been identified at the
location where project excavations will occur, to the north of the building. Construction is currently anticipated to start in October, 2015.

Could you please indicate if you have any additional information, or if you have any questions? PG&E appreciates your consideration and
assistance with this matter.

Thank you,

Sara Morton

Senior Environmental Field Specialist

PG&E, Environmental Distribution & Shared Services
Project Review Team

3401 Crow Canyon

San Ramon, CA 94583

Cell (925) 765-9858


mailto:s6mz@pge.com
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mailto:GPB4@pge.com
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